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May 26, 2023 

TO: All Proposers under RFQ 23-500646, South River Trail Phase VI Design Services 

FROM: Department of Purchasing and Contracting, DeKalb County, Georgia 

ADDENDUM NO. # 1 

RFQ 23-500646, Design Services for South River Trail Phase VI, is hereby amended as follows: 

1. The Proposal Due Date has been extended.  Proposals are now due on June 8, 2023 by 3:00
PM.

2. We have received questions pertaining to this Request for Qualifications.  The questions and
their resulting answers appear below:

A. Question:  Is there an incumbent for the Phase V (since this is Phase VI)?  If so, can you
provide that firm’s information?  Or was there a preproposal conference held and is there a
sign in sheet you can provide?

Answer:. Phase V was designed by the PATH Foundation.  Phase V and Phase VI are 
not contiguous. 

B. Question: When will the pre-proposal meeting be scheduled and posted on the DeKalb County
procurement website?

Answer: There will not be a Pre-Proposal meeting scheduled for this solicitation. 

C. Question: You are requesting 6.04a & 6.04b both are testing area classes. You are not
requiring 6.01a Soil Survey and 6.02 Bridge Foundation Studies both typically required for
bridges. Is this your intent?

Answer:. DELETE Prequalification area classes 6.04(a) and 6.04(b) and REPLACE 
WITH  Prequalification classes 6.01(a) for Soil Survey, 6.02 for BFI and 6.05 for Ph 1 
& Ph 2 ESA UST/HW. 

D. Question: I saw the RFQ 23-500646 on the Georgia Procurement Registry, but when I look on
DeKalb’s website, I cannot locate this solicitation.  I want to confirm if this solicitation is still
active or not.

Answer:. Yes, the solicitation is still active and is due on June 8, 2023 @3:00 PM.  It can 
be found on the website at:  
https://www.dekalbcountyga.gov/purchasing-contracting/bids-itb-rfps  

http://www.dekalbcountyga.gov/
https://www.dekalbcountyga.gov/purchasing-contracting/bids-itb-rfps
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3. It is the responsibility of each responder to ensure that he/she is aware of all addenda issued 

under this RFQ. Please sign and return this addendum with your Response.  You may call 
Jennifer Schofield, Senior Procurement Agent, 404.687.4042; before the Responses are due 
to confirm the number of addenda issued. 
 

4. All other conditions remain in full force and effect.  

 Jennifer Schofield 
 Jennifer Schofield, NIGP-CPP 
 Senior Procurement Agent   
 Department of Purchasing and Contracting 

 
ACKNOWLEDGMENT 

 
       Date: ______________________________ 
 
The above Addendum #1 is hereby acknowledged: 
 

______________________________________________________________________________
                     (NAME OF FIRM) 
 

________________________________________     ___________________________________ 
                      (Name and Signature)                                                  (Title) 
jjs/DR 
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